From: Beaton, Rebecca (UTC)

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 9:38 PM

To: Kim Havins

Cc: Wiseman, Craig (UTC); Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Subject: Broadband Dynamics: Emergency Contact Information request

Kim,

RE: UT-072149

Thank you for the response to the commission's request. A list of those people in your company
responsible for outages and emergency coordination is appropriate. As you are a non-facilities
based reseller-the underlying carrier is responsible for infrastructure thus your primary outage
contact within your company is sufficient.

Thank you,

Rebecca Beaton/WWUTC/360.664.1287

From: Kim Havins [mailto:khavins@diversifiedconsulting.net]
Sent: Mon 12/3/2007 9:34 AM

To: Beaton, Rebecca (UTC)

Subject: Emergency Contact Information request

Hello Ms. Beaton,

We arein réceipt of a letter from Washington UTC dated 11/13/07 regarding Emergency Contact
Information - Docket UT-072148.

We are a non-facilities based reseller of long distance located in Arizona providing services to
Washington customers. We are attempting to comply with the UTC's request for Emergency
Contact Information and have a couple of questions:

In what format does the UTC need this info?

The rule states "upon request of the commission, the company's current plans for emergency
operation..."
is this info also needed at this time?

Thank you for your assistance.
Kim Havins

Accounting Assistant

Broadband Dynamics, LLC
Arizona Telephony Brokers
khavins@diversifiedconsulting.net
480.941.0444 voice
480.941.1143 fax
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